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MR. GREENEBAUM: That's exactly what I did. That's

2 what I'm probing.

3 JUDGE SIPPEL: I'm going to permit, I'm going to

4 permit him to cross-examine this witness on his testimony. He

5 can certainly -- if, if a witness makes a factual statement,

6 it's certainly proper on cross-examination to ask him for the

7 basis of that factual statement.

8

9

MR. LEADER: disagree with you there, Your Honor.

MS. SCHMELTZER: I, I agree with you, Your Honor.

10 But, but the question was -- the original question was

11 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, we got two things here. Just a

12 minute. Ms. Schmeltzer first.

13 MS. SCHMELTZER: The original question was prior to

14 this matter coming up, were you aware of any representation.

15 And there -- and my, my objection was a legal one, that there

16 was no requirement to make it.

17

18

19

JUDGE SIPPEL: But that doesn't mean that --

MS. SCHMELTZER: So--

JUDGE SIPPEL: -- that factually the question can't

20 be asked. There are some, some things that happen factually

21 as to which there is no legal requirement. So I mean the, the

22 objection have merit in, in the conclusion of this case. But

23 it doesn't necessarily have merit for purpose of cross

24 examination.

25 And Mr. Leader, you had something else. Because I
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1 had two things coming at me there.

2

3

MR. LEADER: I apologize.

JUDGE SIPPEL: All right. Now Mr. Greenebaum,

4 you're trying to ask this witness a question. And I'm going

5 to ask you to go back and ask it again. You could paraphrase

6 it. Try and get the information from this witness as best you

7 can.

8 MR. GREENEBAUM: Dr. Smith, prior to February of

9 1994 when the issue was added that brings us here today, are

10 you aware of any statement or representation or allegation in

11 any

12 WITNESS: Before you go on, define the issue that

13 brings us here today please.

14 MR. GREENEBAUM: Well, let me just say prior to

15 1994, were you aware of any statement or suggestion in any

16 pleading filed on your behalf, on behalf of Four Jacks with

17 the FCC, which suggested or stated that you intended to remain

18 with Sinclair if you were successful with your challenge to

19 Channel 2?

20 JUDGE SIPPEL: Before you answer now, we have an

21 objection.

22 MS. SCHMELTZER: My objection is that's a different

23 question than, than what's in his -- that's not the same

24 question he said he wanted to ask because it was in his

25 testimony. This question differs from the testimony.
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JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, that's true. I, I understand

2 that. But that doesn't necessarily mean he can't ask it.

3

4

MS. SCHMELTZER: All right, I'm --

JUDGE SIPPEL: I, I told, I -- I'm the one that

5 posited the, the question which I can still ask after we're

6 finished this line. But I don't think the witness is being

7 misled. I think the witness is -- if you -- if there's

8 something that you don't understand about this question,

9 please let me know. Do you know that there was an issue added

10 in February of 1994 which prompted us to come back into the

11 second phase of this case?

12 WITNESS: What -- would you review that with me, the

13 specific issue we're talking about?

14 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, yes. There was an issue that

15 was added by myself based on pleadings and argument on both

16 sides. And I issued an order on February 1. It was released

17 on February I, 1994. And the issue that I added was to -- and

18 here is the exact language. I'm reading now out of FCC94M-51.

19 I'm sorry, this was released on February the 1st, 1994.

20 "The issue is to determine whether Four Jacks

21 misrepresented or lacked candor before the Commission in its

22 application, pleadings, documents and/or testimony regarding

23 its integration commitment to resign then current emplOYment

24 positions of David Smith, Robert Smith and/or Frederick

25 Smith." That's why we're here today.
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WITNESS: I understand. I understand.

JUDGE SIPPEL: All right.

WITNESS: That's my understanding.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Now the question that Mr. Greenebaum

5 is asking you is with respect to the, maybe not the literal

6 language of your testimony today but the substance of what

7 you're testifying to in paragraph 8 where you in effect are

8 telling us that you told the FCC that you did that from

9 what you told the FCC it can be concluded that you had

10 intended to stay with Sinclair notwithstanding your

11 integration pledge.

12

13

WITNESS: Correct.

JUDGE SIPPEL: All right. Now that -- I think that

14 kind of sets --

15 '

16

WITNESS: Correct.

JUDGE SIPPEL: -- the stage. Now having brought you

17 to that point in your thinking, I'm going to turn the

18 questioning over to Mr. Greenebaum.

19 MR. GREENEBAUM: Can you tell me where in your file

20 with the FCC prior to the issue being added in this case you

21 indicated you intended to stay with Sinclair if you were

22 successful with your challenge to Channel 2.

23

24

WITNESS: That's always been my intent.

MR. GREENEBAUM: I'm not asking about your intent.

25 I'm asking where you made it clear or even stated it at all in
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1 any FCC filings in this proceeding prior to the issue being

2 added.

3 WITNESS: I'm not sure where it says that. It

4 doesn't say we won't. Only thing I, I would point out to the

5 judge is that from my standpoint and my knowledge base, I

6 always felt we resigned from WBFF-TV. Because that is

7 where -- we're in Baltimore, and we're trying to go after

8 another station. I never thought that SBG had anything to do

9 with respect to this whole thing. This is a BFF issue in my

10 mind.

11 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, that's -- let's keep it on a,

12 on, on the, the factual level that you're being focused on.

13 I'm

14 WITNESS: And the issue of then current employment,

15 my, my thought process on that was is that gee, let's say we

16 apply in 1991 for WMAR. In that interim, 6 months, a year,

17 now it's been 3 years, I get a job, another job. I may be

18 flying commercial aviation. Or I may have a television

19 station that I've bought on my own that now may preclude me

20 from doing this. And then if I was in that kind of

21 employment, I would stop that to come back to MAR. That's

22 what that means. Is that --

23 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, I, I hear what you're saying.

24 But again I'm trying to what we're trying to do is preclude

25 your testimony here today. And to do that, we have to be sure
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1 that you're getting, that you understand the questions and

2 that you're answering the questions to the best of your

3 ability. And let me, let me just pose the question at this

4 moment--

5 MR. GREENEBAUM: Please.

6 JUDGE SIPPEL: Mr. Greenebaum, I'll get back to

7 you. But is there anything that you can think of that was,

8 that, that was filed with the FCC which, which makes -- as you

9 said it was made clear with the filings with the FCC that you

10 intended to stay with Sinclair if you won Channel 2? Is there

11 something -- is there anything that comes to your mind that

12 gee, there was something. Yeah, I remember seeing that

13 document or something. Is there anything like that?

14 WITNESS: The only thing that pops in my mind as I

15 said it's then current employment which

16

17

JUDGE SIPPEL: That's the language you think -

WITNESS: Right.

BY MR. GREENEBAUM:

WITNESS: Absolutely.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Okay, Mr. Greenebaum.

Now you understood and understand that in addition

what did it.JUDGE SIPPEL:

WITNESS: Sure. Exactly.

JUDGE SIPPEL: That's what -- that, that told your

18

19

20

21 story.

22

23

24

25 Q
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1 to your pledge to terminate your then current employment, you

2 also made a pledge to divest your interest in WBFF, did you

3 not?

4

5

A

Q

That's correct.

And if you divested your interest in WBFF, you would

6 have no further interest in that station at all, would you?

7

8

A

Q

That's correct.

And your pledge also was to sever all connections

9 with WBFF-TV as well, is that correct?

10

11

A

Q

Pardon me? I didn't hear the, your -- pardon?

In addition to the pledge to divest yourself, you

12 also pledged to sever all connections with WBFF-TV. Is that

13 correct?

14

15

A

Q

It's essentially correct, yes.

Now to the extent you were going to divest yourself

16 of WBFF and sever all connections with WBFF, it is clear that

17 you couldn't have been an employee of WBFF under that

18 language, could you?

19

20

MR. ZAUNER: What language?

MS. SCHMELTZER: Your Honor, Your Honor, I don't

21 understand--

22 WITNESS: I don't understand what you're talking

23 about to be honest with you.

24 JUDGE SIPPEL: I think your, I think -- I'll sustain

25 the objection. It's really arguing with the witness on -- I
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1 mean he's -- I think he's gone down as far as he can with you

2 on this.

3

4

5 Q

MR. GREENEBAUM: Okay.

BY MR. GREENEBAUM:

Do you perceive that you and your brothers operate

6 Sinclair in a management committee approach?

7

8

9

A

Q

A

It's an executive committee approach.

And you run Sinclair and your subsidiaries that way?

No. You mean the Smith brothers or their, or the

10 stations are run that way?

11

12

Q

A

I'm sorry. The Smith brothers?

The Smith brothers run SBG or the Smith brothers run

13 the stations that way?

14 Q What does the management committee at Sinclair

15 Broadcast Group, Inc. that you and your brothers comprise do?

16 MR. LEADER: I'm going to object. I mean the

17 witness has just said that in response to the earlier question

18 about the management committee it's an executive committee.

19 And now Mr. Greenebaum is --

20 JUDGE SIPPEL: All right. I'll

21 MR. LEADER: questioning him about -- the

22 consistence of the record is --

23 JUDGE SIPPEL: I'll sustain the objection. I think

24 there's -- I, I get the feeling there's going to be a point

25 when you're going to direct him to some documents on this, Mr.
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1 Greenebaum. And I don't want to, I don't want to interfere

2 with what you're doing. But would it be helpful to, to put a

3 document in front of him about a committee and then go from

4 there?

5 MR. GREENEBAUM: Well, let me put in front of him --

6 I'm trying to keep this as brief as I can.

7

8

JUDGE SIPPEL: I appreciate that but --

MR. GREENEBAUM: Page 35 of his deposition of

9 July 27, 1993.

10

11

12

WITNESS: Is this '93 or '94?

MR. GREENEBAUM: '93.

WITNESS: You asked me about this in my deposition I

13 think in July.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

JUDGE SIPPEL: You mean in '94?

WITNESS: '94, yes, sir.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, some of this

MR. GREENEBAUM: This is not

JUDGE SIPPEL: may have been gone over twice.

WITNESS: This is the same

MR. GREENEBAUM: It was '93.

WITNESS: Okay.

JUDGE SIPPEL: What page is this, Mr. Greenebaum?

MR. GREENEBAUM: Page 35, and I'm interested in the

24 language at the bottom of the page. But I think in fairness

25 to the witness, well, I'll start with line 8.
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WITNESS: Yeah, this -- I remember this. Because

2 this is exactly the question you asked me this, this summer.

3 MR. GREENEBAUM: Have you previously been involved

4 in the hiring and firing of station, for station personally?

5 MS. SCHMELTZER: That's a different question, Your

6 Honor. I thought we were talking

7 MR. GREENEBAUM: Well, I'm getting, I'm getting to

8 it, Your Honor.

9

10 was yes.

11

12

WITNESS: Well, the answer, answer I gave was yes,

JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, okay. All right.

BY MR. GREENEBAUM:

13

14

15

Q

A

Q

Now did you have -- I'm skipping to line 16.

Um-hum.

Did you have the line responsibility for that or

16 just participate in it along with your brothers or others?

17 And your answer was generally speaking, it's a line type --

18 it's a management committee type of environment.

19 A Urn-hum.

20 Q Do you see that?

21 A Yes, I do.

22 Q So the management committee was your phrase and not

23 mine. Is that correct?

24 MS. SCHMELTZER: Objection, Your Honor. We were

25 talking about Sinclair when this question started. Now we're
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1 talking about the stations -- I'm not sure we're on the same

2 wavelength here.

3

4 moment.

5

MR. GREENEBAUM: We're going to be on it in a

JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, I -- this cross -- he -- I

6 don't think that the witness is being misled by this. He

7 seems to understand factually what's going on. I'm going

8 to--

9

10

WITNESS: -- no problem.

JUDGE SIPPEL: -- overrule the objection. I, I

11 understand your concern, Ms. Schmeltzer. But I think this,

12 that this will get cleared up. Go ahead, Mr. Greenebaum.

13 MR. GREENEBAUM: And then we continued, and I asked

14 you on line 22, "As I understand it, you all plan to have such

15 a committee if you are successful."

16

17

18

19 one vote."

20

WITNESS: Um-hum.

MR. GREENEBAUM: The answer was, "Yes, sir."

Question, "Is that an equal one man or one person,

Answer, "Pretty much."

21 Question, "Well, is it who can yell the loudest, or

22 is someone the boss?"

23 Answer, "It's a consensus operation."

24 Question, "So that you would have the same voice as

25 each of the other brothers."
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1 Answer, "Absolutely. 11

2 Now we were talking, were we not, or if I'm

3 mistaken, that this is what you would do with Channel 2 if you

4 were successful?

5

6

7

WITNESS: No, you're mistaken. Let me --

MR. GREENEBAUM: In what way?

WITNESS: -- let me explain to you what I think

8 you're trying to get at here ..

9

10

11

MR. GREENEBAUM: Okay, please.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, explain -

WITNESS: Yeah.

12 JUDGE SIPPEL: explain what your understanding is

13 with respect to that discussion and, and what the management

14 committee does with the --

15 WITNESS: Yeah, we have, we have an executive

16 committee or a management committee made up of executives

17 JUDGE SIPPEL: Now is that I'm sorry to interrupt

18 you again. But is it the same thing when you say

19 management committee or executive committee, are you thinking

20 the same thing?

21 WITNESS: It's the same thing. Yeah, so far as the

22 four of us it's the same thing.

23

24

25

JUDGE SIPPEL: All right.

WITNESS: Every time.

JUDGE SIPPEL: All right. Let's, let's keep --
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1 let's use the word management committee then. Because

2 that's--

3

4

WITNESS: Okay.

JUDGE SIPPEL: what's going to be coming up.

5 WITNESS: We have a management committee composed of

6 Smith brothers which reviews the operations of all the

7 stations under our auspices. And that's the way it is.

8 Now with respect to MAR which I think is what we're,

9 the same thing we talked about 2 months ago --

10

11

12

13

JUDGE SIPPEL: What is MAR?

WITNESS: That's Channel 2.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Oh, WMAR.

WITNESS: Yeah. You asked me this question about a

14 management committee, and there will be a management

15 committee. But it's a management committee to run a single

16 station. And the way you do that is you have input from all

17 of the department heads that are in the station just like we

18 run all our stations right now. And that in my mind what I've

19 envisioned is is you have just like we do the BFF, PGH and TTO

20 and etc. is you have the station manager, the general manager,

21 the operations manager, the traffic manager, the production

22 manager, the promotion manager, the public service person, the

23 engineers all at a managerial meeting, station meeting once a

24 week to review what's going to transpire with the various

25 departments and the management of that station that week.
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1 That's the management team concept.

2

3 page-

4

5

6

7

MR. GREENEBAUM: Now if you look at 36, top of the

WITNESS: Thirty-six, page thirty-six?

MR. GREENEBAUM: Page 36.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Of the deposition?

MR. GREENEBAUM: Yes, sir. Of July 27, '93. The

8 sentence that comes over from 35 to 36 ends with the phrase

9 "if you are successful." Isn't it clear notwithstanding what

10 you've testified to today that we were talking about if you

11 were successful in your challenge to Channel 2?

12 MS. SCHMELTZER: Objection, Your Honor. I don't

13 think that the deposition transcript is at all clear

14

15

MR. GREENEBAUM: I'm asking --

MS. SCHMELTZER: -- with respect to the matter of

16 which Mr. -- Dr. Frederick Smith just spoke.

17 JUDGE SIPPEL: Just, just a minute before you

18 answer, Dr. Smith.

19

20

WITNESS: Yes.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, the, the question going down

21 to line 19 on page 36, he says, the question is, "What hours

22 would you anticipate working at the station if your challenge

23 is successful?" Now can it mean anything else other than the

24 challenge for Channel 2? Ms. Schmeltzer?

25 MS. SCHMELTZER: Where -- I'm sorry. Where are you
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1 referring to, Your Honor?

2

3

JUDGE SIPPEL: Down at line 19 on page 36.

MS. SCHMELTZER: That -- he's -- but, but he's

4 referring to the question beginning at page 35 right after the

5 discussion about the stations at line 22 in the top of page

6 36. That was the, the question that he was asking the witness

7 to agree to.

8 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, that, that line was covered if

9 I understand. He's now moving to another area of the

10 deposition--

11

12 agree--

13

14

15

16

17

MS. SCHMELTZER: No, he was just asking him to

MR. LEADER: No, no, no. It's the same

MS. SCHMELTZER: -- with that sentence.

MR. LEADER: He's asked --

MR. ZAUNER: Think we went beyond that sentence.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, I'm going to ask -- I'll have

18 Mr. Greenebaum rephrase the question.

19 MR. GREENEBAUM: Now let's go to your deposition,

20 see if I can come at you a little different way, Dr. Smith,

21 that we maybe can agree, of July 19, 1994. Direct your

22 attention to page 132.

23

24

MS. SCHMELTZER: What page?

MR. GREENEBAUM: 132. And starting there for full

25 context, line 11, and is that the way -- well, let's start
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1 earlier. Start at the top of the page. "In essence, each of

2 you does what you think is appropriate."

3

4

Answer, "Right."

Line a, "And there is no formal job descriptions you

5 adhere to."

6

7

Answer, "That's correct."

Question, "And is that the way in your vision you

8 would run Channel 2 if you were successful there as well?"

9 Answer, "No."

10 Question, "How would you run Channel 2?"

11 And you then described, "Well, it would be run by

12 certainly a group of managers."

13 And then question, "Would it be a management

14 committee?"

15 Answer, "Would be a committee composed of all the

16 department heads."

17

18

MR. LEADER: he just testified --

MR. GREENEBAUM: And then I referred you to your

19 deposition of July 27th, '93 which is also -- because we just

20 did it. And then I asked you on line 15, "Does that describe

21 the kind of committee you had in mind or is it different?"

22 Answer, "For what?"

23 Question, "Channel 2 if you're successful."

24 Answer -- question, "In what way is it correct,

25 partially correct?"
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1 Answer, "Well, you're going to have a management

2 team and certainly with my brother being David being station

3 manager, general manager, Robbie being station manager, me

4 being operating manager, we're going to be part of that team.

5 But you're also going to have people from promotion, traffic,

6 sales and so forth that have got to be part of the management

7 team."

8 Question, "I'm not asking you about management team.

9 I'm talking about management committee."

10 Answer, "Management committee."

11 Have you and your brothers decided whether or not

12 you're going to have a management committee at Channel 2 if

13 you're successful?

14 WITNESS: Well, let me define what I'm defining as

15 management committee. What my -- there are two different

16 things we're talking about here, and they're both committees,

17 and they're both management. Okay, I think that's maybe where

18 the problems come. But so far as sitting down and discussing,

19 we haven't discussed it. But I'm -- my knowledge basis, what

20 I'm thinking is we're going to run it like we run our other

21 television stations, how the general manager runs the station

22 in Baltimore and how the station manager runs the station in

23 Baltimore and how the operations manager and how the traffic

24 manager and how the promotion, production, sales, etc. run

25 their stations currently. That's that issue. That's pretty
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1 clear.

2 MR. GREENEBAUM: Now the other stations are

3 subsidiaries of Sinclair. Is that correct?

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

MR. LEADER: Well

WITNESS: Several of them are.

MR. LEADER: Some are.

WITNESS: Yeah.

MR. GREENEBAUM: All right.

JUDGE SIPPEL: And -- well, that's, that's --

MR. LEADER: We've had records ad nauseam in this

11 proceeding that tell --

12 MR. GREENEBAUM: Is, is there any difference with

13 the way you and your brothers run the stations, the

14 subsidiaries of Sinclair, and those that are not?

15

16

MR. LEADER: What?

MS. SCHMELTZER: Objection. I, I don't think that's

17 a very clear question at all.

18

19

20

21

MR. ZAUNER: I don't think it's -- is it relevant?

MS. SCHMELTZER: And I don't think it's relevant.

MR. GREENEBAUM: I think it's relevant to this --

JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, it is, it is relevant. But I

22 think that I'll sustain the objection to this point. I mean I

23 think you're saying that, that you can, you can talk about

24 running the stations as a subsidiary. But it's difficult to

25 answer a question about running a station which is not a
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1 subsidiary.

2

3

MR. GREENEBAUM: I'll rephrase it.

JUDGE SIPPEL: Let's take it -- just keep it the

4 subsidiaries.

5 MR. GREENEBAUM: Well, I've got to, I've got to -- I

6 don't mean to disregard Your Honor's comment. I'm not sure I

7 can do that. Let me just rephrase the question and see if it

8 satisfies

9

10

JUDGE SIPPEL: All right.

MR. GREENEBAUM: Dr. Smith, is there any difference

11 between you and your brothers operating and control the

12 stations that are subsidiaries of Sinclair from those that you

13 own outright as shareholders?

14

15

WITNESS: We have a, we have a management team --

JUDGE SIPPEL: What's -- is there an objection? The

16 question is, it's been, it's been changed to, to get over your

17 difficulty. Can you answer that question?

18 WITNESS: Yeah, we have management team that runs

19 each station.

20

21

22

MR. GREENEBAUM: And are the stations

WITNESS: A management committee

MR. GREENEBAUM: -- that you own directly operated

23 and managed differently than those that you own and operate as

24 subsidiaries of Sinclair?

25 WITNESS: They all have management teams.
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2 room. Is that correct?

3

4

WITNESS: Yes.

MR. GREENEBAUM: And when you're working on a

5 station that Sinclair owns, you discuss it in that room

6

7

8

MS. SCHMELTZER: Objection, Your Honor. The, the

WITNESS: Sometimes.

MS. SCHMELTZER: -- Mr. Greenebaum is trying to

9 confuse the witness.

10

11

MR. GREENEBAUM: Oh , that's not --

JUDGE SIPPEL: No, that's not true. I don't see it

12 anyway. Why is he -- what makes you say that?

13 MR. LEADER: Well, I, I -- I think what Mr.

14 Greenebaum is trying, what, is trying to fog is the, the

15 witness's executive functions and the operational functions of

16 each station. Now he was just questioning the witness about

17 how do each of the stations which are wholly owned by Sinclair

18 and those which are wholly owned by the brothers, how are they

19 operated? How are they handled on an operational level? Now

20 he's just skipped up to when you and your brothers sit around

21 at Sinclair which has nothing to do with the operations of

22 Sinclair's subsidiaries or the stations which are not owned

23 by-

24 MR. GREENEBAUM: That's not a proper

25 characterization of my testimony. I understand what Mr.
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1 Leader is trying to do as well, Your Honor. And I would

2 suggest you allow him to answer, answer this question.

3 JUDGE SIPPEL: I am. I'm -- I mean I'm really, I

4 this is a -- it is -- there are difficult distinctions that

5 are made here. And it isn't Mr. Greenebaum's fault. He's

6 dealing with the facts as, as they're in this record and as,

7 as this case is also being presented by Four Jacks. I don't

8 think that there's any deliberate attempt to fog or something

9 like that.

10 The question now is with respect to -- and he's

11 narrowed it down to the, to how the, the four Smith brothers

12 operate as managers with respect to Sinclair wholly-owned

13 subsidiaries and, and companies which are wholly owned by the

14 brothers as stockholders but are not subsidiaries of Sinclair.

15

16

MR. LEADER: But that's --

MS. SCHMELTZER: No, that was not his last --

17 MR. LEADER: irrelevant. That's not his

18 question. That is not his question.

19 MS. SCHMELTZER: His last question was different.

20 His last question I believe, maybe he can clarify that, seemed

21 to be designed to only focus on Sinclair.

22 MR. GREENEBAUM: That's true. That's, that's a

23 correct -- that is correct.

24

25

MR. LEADER: That's right. And Your Honor --

MR. GREENEBAUM: All right.
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3

MR. LEADER: -- moreover, isn't the issue here

JUDGE SIPPEL: Then that's even

MR. LEADER: -- isn't the issue here not how the

2215

4 existing Sinclair stations are going to be operated but how

5 Channel 2 is going to be operated and whether these principals

6 are going to be integrated and do the jobs that they're going

7 to -- well, that's the issue here. It's not how they --

8

9

JUDGE SIPPEL: I -_.

MR. LEADER: how their, how Columbus or

10 Pittsburgh is operated.

11

12

MR. GREENEBAUM: I believe

JUDGE SIPPEL: I, I know. But go ahead, Mr.

13 Greenebaum. I'm going to permit the question.

14 MR. GREENEBAUM: -- redirect if he wants. And I

15 don't have to ask his questions at this point.

16 JUDGE SIPPEL: That's correct. I'm going to permit

17 the questions to be asked. And, and I'm going to direct the

18 witness to answer as best he can.

19 BY MR. GREENEBAUM:

20 Q Dr. Smith, when you -- I want to focus on the

21 stations or the subsidiaries of Sinclair, owned and operated

22 by Sinclair.

23

24

A

Q

Right.

And you make those decisions as I understand it

25 sitting in a room together in a management approach at the
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1 offices of Sinclair. Is that right?

2 A You could say that. Yeah, that's a fair

3 characterization.

4 Q Now when somebody says I want to talk about one of

5 the stations that Sinclair doesn't own but we own directly, do

6 you do that in the same room in the same context?

7

8

A

Q

On occasion.

And have you ever done it in any other way?

9 A Well, it's a different the other stations

10 primarily specifically speaking about TTA and lIB, really one

11 of my brothers is involved primarily with the Tampa station

12 and the home -- the other station is really not a normally

13 functioning television station. It's a home shopping network.

14 So we don't -- there's one person out there switching buttons.

15 That's basically it. So it's different than the SBG umbrella

16 stations. And

17 Q When was the last time

18

19

20

JUDGE SIPPEL: Are you finished your sentence?

WITNESS: Yeah.

MR. GREENEBAUM: When was the last time that you and

21 your brothers traveled to a station that the four of you own

22 outside of Sinclair to have a meeting with all the department

23 heads?

24 MS. SCHMELTZER: Objection. First of all, it's

25 irrelevant. Secondly, he can't speak for his brothers.
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MR. GREENEBAUM: I said when he and his brothers --

JUDGE SIPPEL: Your Honor, just for the record, I

3 join in the relevancy objection.

4 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, the, the -- this -- the whole

5 issue goes around, revolves around management, management,

6 what their management style is and what their, what their

7 specifics are with respect to how they manage.

8

9

10

11

MR. LEADER: I disagree with you, Your Honor.

MR. ZAUNER: What issue is it that revolves --

MR. LEADER: What is this --

MR. ZAUNER: -- around the management? Maybe I'm

12 getting a little lost here.

13 MR. LEADER: What's important here is -- no, what

14 is, what's relevant here is are they going to be involved in

15 the day-to-day operations of Channel 2 if they are the

16 successful applicant.

17 JUDGE SIPPEL: That's right. That is the issue.

18 MR. LEADER: That's right. Now the issue and

19 they've testified that they are. And they and Mr.

20 Greenebaum can cross-examine him on that. But I don't see

21 that it's relevant to find out how many times they've traveled

22 to a station that's not under the SBG umbrella to test whether

23 or not they're going to be integrated at Channel 2.

24 JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, I do. I see the relevance here

25 for cross-examination. Mr. Zauner.
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MR. ZAUNER: I, I join the relevancy objection.

JUDGE SIPPEL: All right. There's a relevancy
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3 objection. I've overruled it. Now let's get this witness off

4 the stand. Go ahead, Mr. Greenebaum.

5 MR. GREENEBAUM: We'd have had him off a long time

6 ago, Your Honor --

7

8

9

10

MR. ZAUNER: I find that to be

JUDGE SIPPEL: Well, that's

MR. LEADER: And I, and --

MR. ZAUNER: We have a right to make objections.

11 And I, and I think those kinds of comments are unwarranted. I

12 think they're -- counsel are trying to do their job here as

13 attorneys representing this, this witness. And I think that

14 what they've done is appropriate.

15 JUDGE SIPPEL: I, I'm, I'm not chastising anybody

16 for making objections. I, I --

17 MR. ZAUNER: I know you're not. I just thought that

18 last comment by Mr. Greenebaum was inappropriate.

19 JUDGE SIPPEL: All right. Well, we'll, we'll keep

20 moving. Mr. Greenebaum, let's keep the questions to the

21 witness

22 BY MR. GREENEBAUM:

23 Q Dr. Smith, can you tell me the last time you and

24 your brothers traveled to one of the stations that you own

25 independently of Sinclair to have a management committee
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